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Oliver Hoban

From: Alex Hayes 
Sent: 01 July 2025 15:48
To: Development Control
Subject: 514921 Natural England Response 4_25_2180_0F1 Battery Energy Storage System, 

Land between Woodend and Moor Row
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Dear Heather, 
 
Thank you for consulting Natural England on the above application. We have reviewed the 
documentation and provide the following comments: 
 
As construction will be taking place in close proximity to the River Ehen Special Area of Conservation, 
a Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) will need to be secured through condition to 
detail the pollution prevention measures that will be implemented during the works. Appropriate 
pollution prevention guideline measures should include materials and machinery storage, 
biosecurity, and the control and management of noise, fugitive dust, surface water runoƯ and waste 
to protect any surface water drains and the river from sediment, and pollutants such as fuel and 
cement.  
 
Kind regards, Alex 
 
Alex Hayes 
Business Management Higher OƯicer 
Plans For Places Team 
Cumbria Area Team, Natural England 
Ghyll Mount, Business Park, Gillan Way, Penrith CA11 9BP 
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